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_ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject;

Dear Pauline,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Wednesday, 13 March 2019 1:39 PM

Pauline Tham; assignments
SUR

RE: YREF : PY1.MTV.INS.T140-108491-18 (FG)

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315%

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4085933)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 1:28 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

- YM7571H, OREF : 533900 - YN306Z

Subject: FW: YREF : PY1.MTV.INS.T140-108491-18 (FG) - YM7571H, OREF ; 533900 - YN306Z

Dear Veron,

Please conduct paper survey asap.

Document granted rights in merimen.

Thanks.
Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 |

MSIG

pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QRRTRAN INSURANCE GROUP



Frora: Pauline Tham

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March, 2019 1:25 PM

To: 'Margaret Tan' <margarettan @visionlawllc.com>

Cc: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YREF : PY1.MTV.INS.T140-108491-18 (FG) - YM7571H, OREF : 533900 - YN306Z

Without Prejudice
Dear Margaret,
We will conduct paper survey for this.

However, we reserve our rights to conduct physical Rl if repair cost in dispute.

Dear Veron,

Please conduct paper survey for this case.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of RSNV INSURANCE GROUP

From: Margaret Tan [mailto:margarettan@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline tham@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YREF : PY1.MTV.INS.T140-108491-18 (FG) - YM7571H, OREF : 533900 - YN306Z
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Pauline,
Refer to your email dated 11.03.2019.

Please note that LKK Auto Consultant have done the Post — Repair on 3™ of January 2018.

Therefore, re-inspection is not required.



Thank you.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Margaretf Tax

(Secretary)

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 6534 2811 Fax: 6535 68072

From: Pauline Tham [mailto:pauline tham@sg. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:01 PM

To: margarettan@visionlawllc.com

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuta); SUR

Subject: YREF : PY1.MTV.IN5.T140-108491-18 [FG) - YM7571H, OREF : 533900 - YN30&Z

Without Prejudice

Dear Margaret,

We would like to conduct physical reinspection on your client’s vehicle.

Please contact LKK Auto Consultant at 6256 3561 to arrange for re-inspection.
Please note that re-inspection date should be set on weekdays during working hours.
Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motar
D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o ©

A Mermter of INSURANCE GROUP

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

3



by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure, Vision Law LLC is not |
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

all attachments) without reading, storing

iable for any losses arising out of any
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VISION LAW LLC [RERTTS TPAY 7

Advocates & Solicitors — Notaries Public - Commissioners for Qaths
(Incorporated with limited liability) 05 MAR 2019

ERIC NG CHING BOON Unigue Entily Number 200721148H T ————
i by (&= Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road ol e L

ANJALLI DO MUNIANDY #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-Maik: margarettan@visionlawlic.com

SEGA PARAM Singapore 059413 g '

ANG KIM NOI DIANE

RAVENDRA KRISHMASAMY BRANCH [TOA PAYOH)

TAN YINGXIAN, SELWYN Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh TEL : (65) 6358 0703 .
CHEONG YUNHUI, CLARISSA #03-11 HDB Hub FAX : (65) 6358 0448 {Cenveyancing)
EDISON TAM CHY] EL i

SONLA LIM WEI LE| Singapore 310490

WHEN REPLYING, PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE - Pleaso reply to HEAD OFFICE for this matter

Our Rel CPY l-miv-Ins-T140-10849(-18 (fa) )
Your Rel $YN 306 Z/ ;7) 5ﬁ90

Date :1* March 2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD BY HAND
4 Shenton Way
#21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 06R807
Attention Motor Claims Department
BEN FOODS (S) PTE LTD CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
150 South Bridge Road [For your information only|
#09-03 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727
LZULFADHLI BIN KHAIRUDIN CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
Blk 175 Boon Lay Drive [For your information only|
#05-346
Singapore 640175
Deear Sir,
CLAIMANT H HUK SENG TRANSPORT PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 7571 H & YN 306 Z ON 19-0CT-2017 ALONG CARPARK BOON LAY
PLACE BLK 191 AT ABOUT 1000HOURS

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in connection with a road
traffic accident on 19-0CT-2017 ALONG CARPARK BOON LAY PLACE BLK 191 AT ABOUT
IDOOHOURS involving our client's vehicle registration number YM 7571 H and vehicle registration number
¥N 306 Z driven by you/your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you'your insured’s negligent driving and /or management of
your/your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been
put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

a1, Cost of Repair £16,157.00
02. Loss of Use for 76 days at $300.00 per day 822.800.00
03, Additional 2 days Loss of Use for pre repair 5 600.00
04, Survey report fees £ 999.00
05, GIA & LTA search / report fees T 500
06. Cost Contribution (at this stage) 5 1,605.00
07, Disbursements (at this stage) 5000
TOTAL $42,262.00

S

w2 to be continued next page

USE OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are not the sddressee, any diseloswre, repreduction, disitlbuion or slser disseminanon or use of this
Epsmmurication is stricily prahibied. IF vou have received this trangmission m error please cantpey us imanediately by telephane so that we can arvange for its return,

) CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE ENCLUSIVE




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

Page 2 X

Our Refl SPY L -miv-Ins-T140-108491-18 (fg)

Your Refl tYN306Z

Date : ¥ March 2019

{a) GIA report lodged by driver of YM 7571 H &YN 306 Z;
(b LTANet Search:

(c) LTA Insurance Search;

(d) PARF/ COE:

(e) Certificate of Insurance;

() Photographs taken at scene of accident;

(e} Handwritten note from driver of YN 306 Z;

(h) Final Repair Bill;

(1) Surveyor's report & invoice; and

i) 174 coloured photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle YM 7571 H.

(P.5:- Ovriginal photographs will be sent to insurance co. only)

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any
setthement following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages
and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should immediately
pass this letter and all the enclosed doecuments to your insurer.

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14
days of vour receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings
against you without further notice to you or your insurer. Our client’s claim herein is quantified based on
supperting documents in our file, Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that
the damages quantified herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are also
required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant supporting
documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully ,ff

-

PAUL YAP
(HEAD OFFICE)
Ene.

cc: client: Huk Seng Transport Ple Lid

As per your instruction we ltave submitted your claim as set out above to the thivd parly insurance company.
FPlease da notify ws if there is any discrepancy, iff any, particularly, the number of days claimed for rental
clarges and/or loss of use as soon as possible. Thank you,

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAIMNED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AMND 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE
USE OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE, If vou are nol the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
cosnmunicaion ks sincihy prohibited 17 yvow bave received this migsion in eror plense condnc us i linlely Ly pelephone so that we can armnge for irs rerim




TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#1-17 /1 #01-18 /Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singnpore 417921 Tel Mo. : +65 6842 0051 Fax Mo. : +65 6741 0510
E-Mail : sales{@n3 | com.sg

Company Reg. Mo, : 200714616M

GET Registration No. : 20071461 6M

HUK SENG TRANSPORT PTE LTD TAX INVOICE
1 WHOLESALE CENTRE #02-18
SINGAPORE 110001 Date: 25/10/2018

Date in: 24/12/2017
Vehicle Num. : YM7571H
Make/Model : NISSAN PKC37BNHNP-2007

Chassis/Eng# : PKC3ITBN00245/J08EUB 10667
Accident Date : 19/10/2017

Claim No: CLM13877

Reference : OCT-15/2017

Policy No. : 5085593965 (09/11/2017)

Contact : 63245213 92709470, 94220078

Amount S$
LUMPSUM REPAIR BILL 15,100.00
AS PER SURVEYOR REPORT
REF : CLM13877TP/T DATED 22/10/2018
BY CARLINK CONSULTANCY
E.&0E. Sub 5% : 15,100.00
Add GST (7% ) S$ : 1,057.00
Total Amount SS : 16,157.00

for TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



212712019 * Wehicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. YN306Z As At 19 Oct 2017 / 10:00:00 )

[aoy Elron Sieard s Dotails

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case Mo.: PY.MT.T140.108491.18

Cunrrend Copapee e | ids

Owner 1D Type: Company

Cwner 10; 196900017H

Owner Name: BEN FOODS (S} PTELTD

Repistered Addross Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexcs
Elii‘usr.cmd Block/MHouse 150

Registered Street Mame:  SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD

Registercd Unit Mo #09-03

Registered Building Mame: FOOK HAI BUILDING
Registored Postal Code: 038727

Lase et Vb b Dol

Vehicle No:: YMN306Z
Make Description/™adel: 1SUZU /NPRBSUHSA
Insurance Company Mame: MSIG INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

NUDSIVILIE, QOV.SOMaN A CHONIRWE INTILE LEN £ P LN | IO _IL—F a0 1L el



MMATIT138E10 / Mational Aszsssmant Cantra Senices - Libi
EMTAY DATE & TIME: 20v10/2017 10012

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informaticn provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow nsurance companies o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is nol an admission of palicy liabiity on the part of tha insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapora(GIA) far archiving and that coples of this reporl will for a fee be made available upon application by interesied parties,

7. By the lcdgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

20M0/2017 10:12

191072017 10:00

CARPARK BOON LAY PLACE BLK 191
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number YMTST1H

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HUK SENG TRANSPORT PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200805723C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-63245213

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN
Model PKC37ENHNP
E;chr:égﬁ;;en:or which vehicle was being used at WORK

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coveraga THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Number 5085593965

Cover Note Number =

Driver

Name of Driver BEMNJAMIN PAARI

NRIC No S136894708B

Date Of Birth 03/10/1959

Occupation OQUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 05/058/1995

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-04220078
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address BLK 210 BOON LAY PLACE #09-85
Postcode 640210

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Gwn =
Vehicle 4

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUM / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. G
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YMN3062

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver ZUIFADHI BIN KHAIRUDIN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 87425228

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number
Email Address

Page 2 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS aND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1950

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT , 1887 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 IMAM‘ESM]

Certificate Number : 5085583955 Cover : Third Party
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle :YMT7STIH
Chassis Number : PKC37BNO0245
2. Mame of Pelicyholder : HUK SENG TRANSPORT PTE LTD
3. Effective Date of Insurance ¢ 10 Nov 2016
1. Explry Date of Insurance ¢ 09 Nov 2017
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drived

{2} The Policyholder,
(b] Any other parson who is driving on the Palicyholder's order or with his/her permission,
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Mator Vehicle or has been so permilted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Metor Vehicle,
B Limitations as to Used
fal Use for soclal do mestic and pleasure purposes and in connecticn with the Policyholder's business or profession.
{b) Use for the carriage of passengers or goods In eonnection with the Polleyholder's businoss,
This Policy does not cover
{3} Use for hire or reward.
{b) Usc for rocing, pace making, reliobility triol or speed-testing.
(e Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelled vehicle,

i Limitations rendered inoperativa by Sectlon 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third Parly Risks and Compe nsation)
Act {Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transpart Act, 1987 {Malaysla), are not to be included undar these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) : NfA
EXCESS (SECTION 2) :ONSA
INSURE WITH COE P ONfA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY 1 NfA
SUM INSURED : NSA

/e hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Cerlificate relates s ssued in accordance with the provislons of the Motor
Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189} and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency : CAR INNS INSURANCE AGENCY (0000057 2091)
Date of lssue t 01 Nov 2016 14:56 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERAT] VE LIMITED

/

Authorisad Officer Chief Executive

Countersigned By:
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